
 

City of McCleary 
 

Memorandum 

To: Mayor Orffer 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: June 4, 2021- For June 9th Council Meeting 

Subject: 2022-2027 STIP / Six Year Street Plan 

RECOMMENDATION 

Please Adopt the 2022-2027 STIP as recommended or adjusted.  Please keep in mind that the final STIP 

must be submitted to the State no later than June 30th, 2021. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) is an annual process for local jurisdictions to 

identify their potential future transportation improvement needs. RCWs 35.77.010 & 36.81.121 require 

that cities update their program annually and file a copy of the adopted program with the Washington 

State Department of Transportation before July 1st. Completion of this annual update makes the City 

eligible to apply for State and Federal grants for transportation project funding. 

 

I have attached the 2022-2027 STIP for your review.  The 2022-2027 STIP is the same as the previous 

plans except the costs for projects have been updated.     

 

In the event project ordering is reconsidered during the public hearing, we will adjust the final document 

to coincide with the recommendation. 

 


